

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Youngshin Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: 044JR1700F447, Assessment NO.: AN04T4234, Notice#1



024_tx_report.doc

-----Original Message-----

From: jmkim
Sent: Sunday, October 03, 2004 9:07 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Youngshin Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: 044JR1700F447, Assessment NO.: AN04T4234, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

I renewed the test report and refer the attached file.

Thank you so much.

Best Regards,
Jeongmin Kim

Korea Testing Lab.
Telecom. Team
Senior Engineer

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 4:59 PM
> To: Helen Zhao
> Subject: Youngshin Electronics Co., Ltd., FCC ID: 044JR1700F447,
> Assessment NO.: AN04T4234, Notice#1

>

>

> Question #1: Page 12 of the test report indicated that the length of type 1
> pulses is 1.5ms, the length of type 3 pulses is 1.1ms. Please provide the
> plot to show the length of type 1 pulses and the length of type 3 pulses.

>

> Best regards,
> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

>

>

>